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From: 

Sent: 

"Reines, Philippe I" <reinesp@state,gov> 

4/4/2012 12:07:11 PM +00:00 

RELEASE IN PART 
B6,B7(E) 

To: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@state,gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

cc: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov>; monica,han le~ I"Russo, Robert V" 
<RussoRV@state,gov> '-----

Subject: Re: Libya 

Attachments: 11,09,08 -tick tock Timeline of Crisis in Libya,docx 

Yeah, it's the tick tock you did, We asked Amira for it, what she sent us is attached, 

I'll make sure BHL gets the article, 

Generally though, she's making too much of this interview, The guy is bringing a handicam, It's basically a home movie, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:59 AM 
To: .Huma@clintonemail.com. <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'prein~ 

'---------" 

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; <monica,hanle~ Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Re: Libya 

Reines, Philippe I 
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• the boss, I just talked to her. She has the wrong doc. PIR, I sent her what I think is the right one, Do you know what this 
"S/P·prepared doc" she is looking at? 

Also, PIR, she wants BHL to get a copy of the Warrick article, Can you pass off? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:20 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemai 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; 'monica,hanle~ I 

Subject: Re: Libya 

Does BHL have copy of Warrick article? Pis be sure he does before I see him, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:18 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state,gov' <sullivanjj@state,gov>; Huma Abedin; 'preinesl 1 <preinesc==L, 
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state,gov' <ValmoroLj@state,gov>;'monica,hanleylr------'----,-1 <-m-onica,hanle~ 
'Russorv@state.gov' <Russorv@state,gov> 
Subject: Re: Libya 

86 

We also need phone records and meetings w Arabs and work on Arab League resolution, The Joby Warrick piece from 10/30/11 
includes more detail than our own timeline, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:16 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state,gov' <ValmoroLj@state,gov>; 
'Russorv@state.gov' < Russorv@state,gov> 
Subject: Re: Libya 

Adding Lona, Monica and Rob who have my scheduling records. What bothers me is that SIP prepared the timeline but it 
doesn't include much of what I did, So where did they get info? This is example of my continuing concern that we don't have 
our records ready . 

..... Original Message ..... 
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From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07: 12 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state,gov' <sullivanjj@state,gov>; Huma Abedin; 
Subject: Re: Libya 

This timeline is totally inadequate (which bothers me about our recordkeeping), For example, I was in Paris on 3/19 when 
attack started, That's not on timeline, What else is missing? Pis go over it asap, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:09 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state,gov' <sullivanjj@state,gov>; Huma Abedin; 
Su bject: Libya 

Did I meet in Paris w Jabril (brought to hotel by BHL) on 3/14? It's not on timeline, 

86 
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-. - - -. - - -. - - -. - - -. - - -. - - - -. - - -. - - -. - - -. --,-------------r======;--------~--

Message Headers: 
87(E) 
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........................................ ,--------------------
86 

87(E) 

From: "Reines, Philippe I" <reinesp@state,gov> 
To: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@state,gov>, <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
cc: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov>, <monica 86 

"Russo, Robert V" <RussoRV@state, ov> 
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